
PRESENTS: 





RECALL ALL WE KNOW
- 

ВСПОМИНАЕМ ВСЕ, 
ЧТО ЗНАЕМ

Встреча двадцать восьмая 



ДЕЛАЯ
и 

СДЕЛАВ 



GRADUALLY = ПОСТЕПЕННО
SUDDENLY = ВНЕЗАПНО

CONSTANTLY = ПОСТОЯННО
LITERALLY = БУКВАЛЬНО
ESPECIALLY = ОСОБЕННО

 IMMEDIATELY = НЕМЕДЛЕННО
OBVIOUSLY = ОЧЕВИДНО 

 



BOLDLY & BRAVELY



Сделав дело, гуляй смело!

HAVING DONE A BUSINESS, HAVE 
A GOOD TIME BOLDLY! 



GET 

• RED

• DARK

• GREEN

• RICH

• YOUNG

• STRONG

• SMART

• PINK



ВОПРОСЫ





(Простой вопрос) 

I saw 

Did I see?



(Вопрос с вопросительным словом ) 

People worked

 

Where did people work?  



(Вопрос с вопросительным словом и 
предлогом)

 They hoped for the better
 

  What did they hope for? 



O чем ты только думал? 



YOU WERE THINKING ABOUT 
SOMETHING WRONG.

WHAT WERE YOU THINKING 
ABOUT??!

  



LET’S INCLINE 
IT TO THE 

PAST!

WANT TO BUY
BUY 
SELL
TRY 
COME
BRING
GO
KNOW
UNDERSTAND
GET TIRED
GET HUNGRY                                    
LATE                                                
SILENT





VERY, SO, TOO





Она была согласна. 

She agreed. 



ПЕРФЕКТ 



I HAVE EATEN
I HAVE TOLD
I HAVE SEEN
I HAVE BUILT

I HAVE CREATED
I HAVE BEEN LATE

I HAVE BEEN ALLOWED
I HAVE BEEN ABLE 



INDIGNANT QUESTION



КУДА БЕЖАТЬ?
ЧТО ДЕЛАТЬ?
ГДЕ СПАТЬ? 
КАК ЖИТЬ?



HOW SHOULD I KNOW 
HOW THE ECONOMY 

WORKS?



И на что еще им надеяться?

WHO ELSE SHOULD THEY HOPE 
FOR? 

 



Три роли V3



BE 
HAVE 

GET

V3





You are looked at.
You were counted on. 
He was found out about.
All the clothes may be tried on.
You are thought about. 
 
   



На ваше поведение 
жалуются, Хопкинс. 



YOUR BEHAVIOR IS COMPLAINED AT, 
HOPKINS. 



ОПРЕДЕЛИТЕЛИ: 

SOME
ANY

EVERY
NO



ALL THE FOOD
vs

EVERYTHING
🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙

 

ALL THE GUESTS
vs

EVERYBODY



You have brought me something.

Have you brought me anything? 



НИКТО 
& 

НИЧЕГО



NONE OF THIS FOOD
vs

NOTHING
🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙

 

NONE OF THE GUESTS
vs

NOBODY



НОРМАЛЬНЫЙ ВОПРОС 
И ВОПРОС К 

ПОДЛЕЖАЩЕМУ



Сколько гостей ты 
пригласил?

Сколько посетителей 
приходит в твой ресторан 

каждый день? 



question-helper-subject-verb
?



question-helper-subject-ver
b + предлог? 



You have invited.

Have you invited?

  
How many guests have you invited? 



BUT!!!
They come.

Who comes?
 

HOW MANY VISITORS COME TO YOUR 
RESTAURANT?  



СРАВНЕНИЕ 
ПРИЛАГАТЕЛЬНЫХ 





ЧЕМ БОЛЬШЕ, ТЕМ ЛУЧШЕ

THE (comparative) THE (comparative) 



The house is expensive,
The mortgage is big



The more expensive your house is
the bigger mortgage should be 

taken



ATTENTION!!!!!!!!!!!!
EITHER 

The bigger the better!
OR

The bigger an apartment is 
the better it is for your family.  



good – better – the best
bad – worse – the worst
much/many – more – the most
little – less – the least



It is…
This is… 
There is… 



IT IS…
THIS IS… 

THERE IS… 

= 0

= ВОТ 

= ЕСТЬ



ATTENTION!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

ПАССИВ 
VS

СИТУАЦИЯ «БЕЗ 
ПОДЛЕЖАЩЕГО»

vs

АКТИВ



МНЕ НРАВИТСЯ = I LIKE
МНЕ НУЖНО = I NEED
МНЕ ВАЖНО = IT’S IMPORTANT FOR 
ME 

МНЕ СТОИТ ЗНАТЬ = I SHOULD 
KNOW
МНЕ МОЖНО ОТДЫХАТЬ = I MAY 
REST

 



I am written 
there is a big mess in our glorious 

State.



It seems to me
the situation will hardly improve soon.



Мне писали = I was written
Мне кажется = It seems to me

Я кажусь = I seem 
Мне давали = I was given

Мне остается = It remains to 
me…

Я остаюсь = I remain 



   

Остается откланяться!
 It remains to take a bow! 



ВСТАВЛЕНИЕ СЛОВ 

SEEM = кажется 
TURN OUT = оказывается 



Он, КАЖЕТСЯ, богат.
Она, ОКАЗЫВАЕТСЯ, живет 

здесь.
 Вы, КАЖЕТСЯ, можете нам 

помочь. 



He is rich. 
She lives here. 

You can help us. 



He seems TO BE rich. 
She turns out TO LIVE here. 

You seem TO BE ABLE TO help us. 



Инфинитив от CAN = to be able to
Инфинитив от MAY = to be allowed to

 Инфинитив от MUST = to have to
  Инфинитив от WILL = to be going to

Инфинитив от SHOULD = to be supposed to

 



ИМПЕРАТИВ 
vs 

ИНФИНИТИВ
 🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙🙙 

Think about this!
I prefer to think about this. 

 



DON’T think about this!
I prefer NOT to think about this. 

 



СДЕЛАТЬ «НЕ»:

I have decided to go there. 



ОТЗЕРКАЛИВАН
ИЕ



I like this place. – So do I.
I will go there. – So will I. 
I am shy to invite the girls to dance. 
– So am I. 

Я ДА. 🡪 И Я ДА! 



I like this place. – But I don’t.
I will go there. – But I won’t. 
I am afraid to be fired from my 
work. – But I am not. 

Я ДА. 🡪 А Я НЕТ! 





I don’t like this place. – Neither do I.
I won’t go there. – Neither will I. 
I am not afraid to be fired from my 
work. – Neither am I. 

Я НЕТ. 🡪 И Я ТОЖЕ НЕТ! 



I don’t like this place. – But I do.
I will not go there. – But I will. 
I am not afraid of it. – But I am. 

Я НЕТ. 🡪 А Я ДА!  





Формулы 
Перфекта   



Я УЖЕ ПОБЫВАЛ… 
 

I have already been (to/in) .... 
I have already seen.
I have already done.
I have already gone.



Я ЕЩЕ НЕ ПОБЫВАЛ… 
 

I haven’t called yet. 
I haven’t sold yet.

I haven’t believed yet. 
I haven’t achieved yet. 



Я НИКОГДА НЕ БЫВАЛ…
 

I have never been. 
I have never seen.
I have never done. 
I have never gone.



А ВЫ КОГДА-НИБУДЬ 
БЫВАЛИ? 

 
Have you ever been...?
Have you ever seen...? 
Have you ever done...? 
Have you ever gone...?

 



МНЕ ЕЩЕ НЕ ПОЗВОНИЛИ… 
 

I haven’t been called yet. 
I haven’t been brought yet.

I haven’t been said yet. 
I haven’t been shown yet. 

 



НИКТО НИКОГДА НЕ 
ДЕЛАЛ… 

 
Nobody has ever been
Nobody has ever seen
Nobody has ever done
Nobody has ever gone 



ЧТОБЫ ДЕЛАТЬ = TO 
DO

ДЕЛАТЬ = DOING



РАЗНИЦА МЕЖДУ 
LITTLE & A LITTLE,

FEW & A FEW



СТОИТ 
И 

СТОИЛО



ENOUGH 



1 want 2 to verb



Я хотел, чтобы мне купили

🡪 ЧТОБЫ 🡪



УСЛОВНЫЕ ПРЕДЛОЖЕНИЯ



CONDITION 
+

CONCLUSION



ЕСЛИ 
Если будет – значит, будет



ЕСЛИ БЫ
Если бы было – тогда бы 

было 



If I wanted 🡪 I would…
If I could 🡪 I would…
If I were 🡪 I would…



If настоящее 🡪 WILL 
If прошедшее 🡪WOULD



Я бы на твоем месте… 



ЗАМАСКИРОВАННЫЕ 
УСЛОВНЫЕ 

1) перевернутые
2) без второй части (без 
вывода)
3) when, as soon as, since, until, 
before, after etc 



ТРИ ВИДА 
ВОСКЛИЦАНИЙ



What a существительное! 
How прилагательное!

How much I глагол! 



Предложно-
герундиальный оборот





Сегодня босс придирался к 
нам  за… 

Today Boss was picky to us for… 



1) FOR OUR BAD WORK

2) FOR GETTING BEHIND THE 
TERMS OF DEADLINES.   



СОГЛАСОВАНИ
Е ВРЕМЕН 





             =  это будет
Я знаю   =    это есть 
                 =  это было





1. «Я знал, что это БУДЕТ». 
На английский переводится формулой 

«прошедшее 🡪 WOULD».
 

2. «Я знал, что это ЕСТЬ». 
На английский переводится как 

«прошедшее 🡪 прошедшее». 

3. «Я знал, что это БЫЛО». 
На английский переводится формулой 

«прошедшее 🡪 HAD + V3» 
(суперпрошедшее). 



1. I am sure (that)… 
2. People know (that)…
3. She said (that)…
4. We doubt (that)…
5. It’s written in newspapers (that)…
6. I thought (that)…  
7. Boss claimed (that)…
8. I didn’t know (that)…
 



Future from the Past 



КОМБИНАЦИИ 
ИЗ ТРЕХ





EACH OTHER 



EACH OTHER 

 

ABOUT
AT

FROM
FOR

WITH
WITHOUT

ON
OF
BY

UNDER



СТОИТ = 
COST

SHOULD

WORTH




